BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: MAY 15, 2023
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: FIELD TRIP REQUEST — BEMIDJI HIGH SCHOOL BAND,
CHOIR AND ORCHESTRA, SAN ANTONIO, TX, MARCH 18-22,
2024

COMMENTS:

School Board approval is requested for the Bemidji High School music tour field trip
request. The High School Band, Choir and Orchestra will be taking a trip to San
Antonio, TX from March 18" — March 24" to perform at Arneson River Theater and
participate in a workshop with the United States Airforce Band.

Destination: San Antonio, TX

Departure Date: March 18, 2024

Return Date: March 22, 2024

Cost/Funding: Funding through Individuals and Fundraising

Number of Students: 110
Number of Staff/Adults: 10
Objective of Field Trip: Tour and perform at various locations in San Antonio.

District Curriculum Standards/Outcomes/Building Goals addressed through this
proposed field trip: It meets performance goals of the music department curriculum.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by, seconded by __, and carried ( ) to approve the BHS
Band, Choir, Orchestra Field Trip Request for March 18-22, 2024 to San Antonio, TX.



